



# SEATTLE CENTRAL COLLEGE

---

Associated Student Council

## **Associated Student Council Board Meeting**

February 12, 2024  
3:00 PM – 4:00 PM

ASC CONFERENCE ROOM 362  
STUDENT LEADERSHIP BUILDING 1701 BROADWAY

### **Join Zoom Meeting:**

<https://zoom.us/j/96271797912?pwd=Ym1TbVpqMjlnZVV4S2lnaWdZRU1Tdz09>

Meeting ID: 962 717 97912

Passcode: 897966

**Associated Student Council Members**

Fatimah Mohamed Abdullahi .....Executive of Administration  
Rio Takahashi .....Executive of Communication  
Huyen “Helena” Luong.....Executive of Finance  
Samantha Fang .....Executive of Issues & Concerns  
Alex Akmatov .....Executive of Legislative Affairs  
Nina Lopez .....Executive of Student Success  
TBD .....Representative, Health Education Center  
TBD.....Representative, Wood Technology Center  
TBD.....Representative, Seattle Maritime Academy  
Kimberly Ho .....Associates of Administration  
Dongyou Chen .....Associates of Finance  
Truce Montoya .....Associates of Outreach

**Advisor:** Katie Wallace

**QUESTIONS?**

Associated Student Council Staff – Seattle Central College  
1701 Broadway Seattle, WA 98122  
(206)-934-3890

[asc-admin.central@seattlecolleges.edu](mailto:asc-admin.central@seattlecolleges.edu)

**\* BARRIER FREE LOCATION – REASONABLE ACCOMODATIONS FOR PERSONS  
WITH DISABILITIES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST\***

## ASSOCIATED STUDENT COUNCIL (ASC) AGENDA

### A. CALL TO ORDER (1 min)

Chairperson: Rio Takahashi: **Executive of Communications** called the meeting to order at 3:02pm

### B. ROLL CALL (1 min)

All ASC members attended.

### C. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS (1 min)

- Jared Rogers (QTC)
- Dasha Kravchinskaya (CAB)
- Tyler Saunders (Info Central)

### D. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (5 min)

#### a. Updates --- Jared Rogers

- Jared shared all gender restroom updates, and the website was updated with more proper labels.
- Looking for a map to label the Health Education Center.

#### b. CAB updates --- Dasha Kravchinskaya

- Lunar New Year at Atrium from 12:00-14:00.
- Kano seeks more hands to support the event.

### A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (2 min)

Nina moved to approve the amendment from the minutes on February 05, 2024, and Fatimah seconded it. Minutes and amendment approved.

### E. OLD BUSINESS (20 min)

#### a. TUB Class Updates --- Rio Takahashi & Sam Fang

- Rio created an Excel sheet for the class visit to visualize which classes we have done.
- It needs to be filed as many classes and soon as possible.
- Sam made talking points for the TUB class visit in case someone gets confused.
- It will be on the 26th.

#### b. Quiet Week --- Katie Wallace

- Next week, Feb 19<sup>th</sup>-23<sup>rd</sup>, will be a quiet week.
- The building will be open CAB and ASC will have reduced hours of 4 max to manage budget.

- On Monday, 19<sup>th</sup>, all buildings will be closed entirely because of the President Day.

F. **NEW BUSINESS** (10 min)

- a. Fatimah brought up how we can improve the Outreach of the ASC meetings.
  - Jared talked about the interest of clubs in participation within ASC.
  - Nina mentioned the struggles of interest in ASC by students and how Covid is detrimental to this participation within leadership.
  - Sam brought up if we could use Canvas to advertise ASC better.
- b. We also had an Info Central Agenda where Tyler from Info Central brought up the budget situation that is beyond control.
  - March 15<sup>th</sup> a decision will be made on the 8 workers at Info Central to reduce the hours from 4 to 2 or lessen workers to 4. March 20<sup>th</sup> a decision will be finalized.
  - ASC made an agreement to tap into the contingency fund to manage the cost of Info Central.
  - Rio made a motion to approve or deny this budget increase and Nina and Fatimah approved the budget increase for Info Central.

G. **COMMITTEE REPORTS** (10 min: updates on committee work/projects/discussions)

- a. Communications Committee |
  - Discussing the name for the Social Media Account and finalizing a decision.
- b. Issues and Concerns Committee | Mondays 1:00-2:00pm
  - Debating on what a committee should look like, and will share more on Wednesday's meeting
- c. Services and Activities Fee Committee | Tuesdays 1:00-2:00pm
  - Based on calculations there will be a \$150,000 increase in budget request for next year's S&A fee. The finalization for the S&A fee will be this Tuesday and Saturday.
- d. Student Success Committee | Mondays 1:00-2:00pm
  - Thinking on changing the hours and days of my committee
- e. Student Advocacy Committee |
  - Nothing to report

- f. Student Union Building Committee |
- We are putting the class visits into the Excel sheet and will try and get CAB involved in the class visits.
- H. **INDIVIDUAL REPORTS** (10 mins) *other committee updates, interactions with students, administrator meetings, other reports. Etc.)*
  - a. Fatimah Mohamed Abdullahi – Fatimah and Nina have a rough estimate of what they want to see from the reflection room and the cost of items for it.
  - b. Rio Takahashi – Reaching out to Central College Website Bio team to change the bios for ASC. And for international students there is a tuition support award by Seattle Colleges that can pay up to \$3000, the deadline is March 1<sup>st</sup>. This Friday there will be a community dinner at the Atrium starting from 5:30-6 PM and it costs \$20 per entry.
  - c. Sam Fang – Emailing Cassandra on finalizing a potential date for the president's forum in 1110 at 1-2PM
  - d. Alex Akmatov – Last Thursday Alex and Fatimah hosted a faculty developmental day for teachers and staff, and it was a success, lots of teachers were educated as well as lots of activities were done.
  - e. Nina Lopez – Getting started on the president's medal award.
  - f. Helena Luong – Lunar New Year event, she will be hosting the sign-in sheet position.
  - g. Kimberly Ho – Nothing to report
  - h. Dongyou Chen – Thomas had extra financial questions for Tyler from the info session that was discussed after the meeting.
  - i. Truce Montoya – Working on Bulletin Boards
  - j. Katie Wallace - ASC is beyond the halfway mark for winter quarter, bylaws are coming up, hiring is coming up, presidents medal is coming up, the commencement of the speaker is coming up, and she will be out Thursday.

Student Voices will be this Thursday from 2:00-3:15PM and College Council will be from 2:00-4:00PM.

I. **ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting was adjourned at 4:01 PM.

